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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 10:33 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: [FI] S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-HTF/1179 - Further Information 
 
 
 
From: Christian Chim < >  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 6:07 PM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND <jmhkwok@pland.gov.hk>; Bon Tang  Matthew Ng 

; Louis Tse ; Danny Ng ; 
Kevin Lam ; Grace Wong  
Subject: [FI] S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-HTF/1179 - Further Information 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Enclosed herewith a set of further informaƟon in response to the departmental comment for the capƟoned 
applicaƟon. 
 
Should you require more informaƟon, please do not hesitate to contact us.  Thank you for your kind aƩenƟon. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Christian CHIM | Town Planner 
R-riches Group (HK) Limited  
 
R-riches Property Consultants Limited | R-riches Planning Limited | R-riches Construction Limited  
T: (852) 2339 0884 | F: (852) 2323 3662 | M: | E:
A: Block D, The Richfield, 236 Kat Hing Wai, Kam Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong 
 



S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-HTF/1147 

 
香港新界錦田吉慶圍 236 號盈匯坊 D 座  (852) 2339 0884  (852) 2323 3662 

Block D, The Richfield, 236 Kat Hing Wai, Kam Tin, NT, HK   

 

 
 

Our Ref.: DD 128 Lot 385 RP 

Your Ref.:  TPB/A/YL-HTF/1179 

 

The Secretary, 

Town Planning Board, 

15/F, North Point Government Offices, 

333 Java Road, 

North Point, Hong Kong 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

2nd Further Information 

 

Proposed Temporary Open Storage of Construction Materials and Machinery 

and Storage of Tools and Parts with Ancillary Facilities for a Period of 3 Years 

and Associated Filling of Land in “Agriculture” Zone, Lot 385 RP (Part) in D.D. 128 

and Adjoining Government Land, Ha Tsuen, Yuen Long, New Territories 

 

(S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-HTF/1179) 

 

We write to submit further information to address the departmental comment of the subject 

application (Appendix I). 

 

Should you require more information regarding the application, please contact our 

Mr. Danny NG at  or the undersigned at your 

convenience.  Thank you for your kind attention. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

For and on behalf of 

R-riches Property Consultants Limited 

 

 

 

Christian CHIM 

Town Planner 

 

 

 

 
cc DPO/TMYLW, PlanD  (Attn.: Ms. Jessie KWOK  email: jmhkwok@pland.gov.hk ) 
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By Email 
 

06 November 2024 


